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Dupuis, et al. v. Roman Catholic Bishop of Portland

Dear Mr. Pollack:

In accordance with M.R. App. P. 7A(j), I am writing to advise the Court and
counsel that an important relevant legal authority came to our attention after the
briefing was completed. The case is In re: Guardianship of Jeremiah T., 2009 ME
74,976 A.2d 955.

The mother of Jeremiah T. appealed from a judgment in the Probate Court
denying her petition to terminate the guardianship of her son. The guardianship had
been previously obtained by the child’s maternal great-grandparents. The Law
Court vacated and remanded, agreeing with the petitioning mother that the
amendment to the statute governing termination of guardianships, enacted after the
mother had consented to the guardianship, could not be retroactively applied. The

effect of that statute, if applied retroactively, would have been to shift the burden
of proof to the mother,

The reason for adding this authority is to support, as a matter of Maine law,
a point made at pages 16 and 17 of the Blue Brief, citing the Supreme Court
decision in Guaranty Trust v. York. The point is that calling a legal proposition
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“procedural” does not determine its applicability when it does or may have
“substantive,” i.e., outcome-affective, consequences. The statute in this case,
retroactively eliminating the dispositive affirmative defense of the expired statute
of limitations, is at least as “substantive” in its effect as the impermissible shift of
the burden of proof in Jeremiah T.

Sincerely,
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Gerald F. Petruccelli
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